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19 April 2024 
 
 
SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN  
ADDENDUM NO.  2024-08 01 
 
Subject:  “Supply and Delivery of 18 units of Barometric Pressure Sensor, 28 units Temperature/Humidity 

Sensor , and 8 units Wind Vane Anemometer Direction Sensor ” (Reference: PR No. 20224-02-0180 / 
IB 2024-08) 

 
  
This Bid Bulletin is being issued to all prospective bidders to clarify, amend and/or modify certain provisions in the 
Bidding Documents and to answer written queries and clarificatory questions during the pre-bid conference by 
prospective bidders, to wit: 
 
Queries from: Metronix, Inc. 

Queries Answers 

1. The awarding of product per item? or one (1) 
whole lot? 

The project is composed of one (1) lot only as 
indicated in the Bid Data Sheet (BDS).  

2. If per item, can we make a bid for just one (1) item 
(Sensor) only? 

The project is composed of one (1) lot only as 
indicated in the Bid Data Sheet (BDS).  

3. Stated in TOR letter D.1 All participating 
bidder/supplier shall be required to submit the 
following: 

● Supplier must issue all the following 
documents and particulars: 

● End user certificate of approval on the 
datalogger modification software. 

 
The End-User certification of approval, can you accept 
other proof of acceptance of the same Sensors, model 
number and brand which deliver at PAGASA? 

The End-User will only accept equipment that are 
compatible with their existing data loggers.  

 
 
Queries from: WestPoint Engineering Supplies, Inc. 

Queries Answers 

1. Under TOR ANNEX A “D. Additional Bidders 
Requirements” End user certificate of approval on 
the datalogger modification software. Kindly 
further elaborate this.  

 
Will the End user provide this to all prospective 
bidders if yes, what would be the requirement in 
acquiring this certificate.  
 
Will be the certification part of the documents to 
be submitted during the opening of bids? 

The End-User will only accept equipment that are 
compatible with their existing data loggers.  
 
All requirements that are stipulated in the TOR and 
Checklist of Requirements shall form part of the Bidding 
Documents. 

2. And is this a lot award or per item? The project is composed of one (1) lot only as 
indicated in the Bid Data Sheet (BDS).  
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3. Is there an Approved Budget for the Contract for 
each item? 

The project is composed of one (1) lot only as 
indicated in the Bid Data Sheet (BDS). The Approved 
Budget for the Contract (ABC) for the entire project is 
Php 4,873,000.00 as indicated in the Invitation to Bid 
(ITB). 

 
 
This shall form an integral part of the Bid Documents. 
 
For guidance and information of all participating bidders. 
 
 
   Sgd.  
SHIRLEY J. DAVID 
Chairperson, PAGASA-BAC 


